Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Ms. Hunter,

Davidson, Frank (Consultant) <DavidsF@consultant.wsdot.wa.‘gov>

Friday, August 03, 2012 3:32 PM

Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

robert.borwinkle@soundtransit.org; Beckman, Eric; Biggs, Jason R,; Slimak, Thomas;
Rowswell, Mike; Mattson, Larry; A-SRMD Document Control

UTC Docket TR-081229 et al.

On September 24, 2008, the Washington State Utilities and Transportation Commission issued four Final Orders
Granting Petition With Conditions to Modify A Public Highway-Rail Grade Crossing. These petitions were filed by the
Washington State Department of Transportation. Specifically, these petitions are identified by Docket Number and
Intersection as follows:

TR-081229
TR-081230
TR-081231
TR-081232

Steilacoom Boulevard SW
108" Street SW
Bridgeport Way SW

100" Street SW

We understand from our Sound Transit partners that these crossings are ready for the UTC inspection and sign-
off. Please coordinate this effort with Mr. Robert Borwinkle of Sound Transit. Mr. Borwinkle may be reached at this

email address:

robert.borwinkle@soundtransit.org

Please contact me at either of the phone numbers listed below with any questions.

Thanks.

Frank G. Davidson, PE, ST

WSDOT Rail Office

Cascades High Speed Rail Project
310 Maple Park Avenue SE
Olympia, WA 98504-7407

360-705-7122 (office)
253-370-6608 (cell)
davidsf@consultant. wsdot.wa.gov




